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Shopping



Piggly Wiggly was the first true self-service grocery store. It was founded on September
6, 1916, at 79 Jefferson Avenue in Memphis, Tenesee by Clarence Saunders.

A replica of the original store has been constructed in the Memphis Pink Palace
Museum and Planetarium, a mansion that Saunders built as his private residence, and
was later sold to the city.

Piggly Wiggly Corporation secured the self-service format and issued franchises to
hundreds of grocery retailers for the operation of its stores. The concept of the "self-
serving store" was patented by Saunders in 1917.

Customers at Piggly Wiggly entered the store through a turnstile and walked through
four aisles to view the store’s 605 items sold in individually priced and packaged, and
organized into departments. The customers selected merchandise as they continued

through the maze to the cashier.

Instantly, packaging and brand recognition became important to companies and
consumers.



3rd December 1928. View of Roundhay Road junction with Gledhow Lane.
Entrance to Fitzroy Drive off Gledhow Lane on the left. Shops visible on
Roundhay road are Harold Haw, Chemist at 661 Oakwood Parade and John
Crockatt, dryers and cleaners at 659 Oakwood Parade


http://www.leodis.net/display.aspx?resourceIdentifier=2002527_86652774&DISPLAY=FULL
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31 May 1929 This is the junction of Roundhay Road which runs from right to left in the
foreground. Upland Road is in the centre and Easterly Road to the right. The Clock buildings
are in the centre. There are shops and the offices of Clifford Lax company, building
contractors and estate agents. This the future site of the Clock Cinema, opening in 1938.

The well known Fforde Grene was to be opened to the public by the Melbourne Brewery on
25th November 1938, on a site just out of view on the right. It was named after the
Staffordshire Ford family estate. They resided in a 13th century hall called Fforde Grene and
Edward Vyvian Ford was the Managing Director of the Melbourne Brewery


http://www.leodis.net/display.aspx?resourceIdentifier=2002820_86755008
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25th November 1932. View of shops on Easterly Road On the left is
Hollin Park Supply Store with Al Peters, dispensing chemist on the right.


http://www.leodis.net/display.aspx?resourceIdentifier=2002815_24489993&DISPLAY=FULL

14th December 1932. View of 464
Oakwood Parade on Roundhay
Road which was the confectioners
business of T.Haselden.

These premises were the site of
= { | B Michael A. Malone Ltd., Jewellers

S T el e from around 1970 until 2006. At

) T N M present the unit is empty. An

) automatic cigarette machine can

be seen outside on pavement.

On the right is Ada Mary Bairstow,
at number 462, shoe and boot
repairs and retailer.



http://www.leodis.net/display.aspx?resourceIdentifier=2002816_71050662
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Clock Cinema in the 1950’s, Junction of Roundhay Road
and Easterly Road, only 60 years ago, how many
remember going to Leeds shopping on the tram no 245


http://www.leodis.net/display.aspx?resourceIdentifier=20091230_169963
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4th November 1954. View shows the front of shops on Oakwood Parade, Roundhay Road.
(Left to Right), 'Craven Dairies Ltd', 'Timothy Whites and Taylors Dispensing Chemist/,
Oakwood Avenue with 'Avenue Garage', 'Slacks Bakers', 'l.Stevenson Ltd, Butchers' and
'F.Jones and Son, Plumbers and electricians' (now better known as Jones of Oakwood).
Electric lamp posts and tramway overhead wires can be seen, two cars one parked outside
Dairies, one outside Bakers. Cars are parked on Oakwood Avenue in the background.


http://www.leodis.net/display.aspx?resourceIdentifier=4789
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25th July 1966. View of Roundhay Road from the junction with
Oakwell Mount, showing a row of shops under construction.


http://www.leodis.net/display.aspx?resourceIdentifier=2011125_172985&DISPLAY=FULL

9th April 1980. View of a parade of shops on Roundhay road. Just visible on the left
is no. 488, Midland Bank, then no. 486 Candylines, confectioners and post office,
no. 484 Fruit Fayre, 482 Oakwood Junction cafe, 480 Benders Fashion Boutique and
478 Finishing Touches, lampshades and light fittings.


http://www.leodis.net/display.aspx?resourceIdentifier=2007321_163048&DISPLAY=FULL
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